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MEMORANDUM

Missouri Department of Transportation

Right of Way Division

Central Office

TO:

CC:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Rich Tiemeyer

Chief Counsel

PERMIT SPECIALIST

PERMIT SPECIALIST TITLE

Joyce Musick‑rw‑oda

ODA Hearing Examiner‑cco

Notice of Withdrawal ‑ OWNER NAME

Hearing No: HEARING NO

Identification No: PERMIT NUMBER

Please be advised the Notice to Remove/Terminate Outdoor Advertising issued to OWNER NAME, OWNER ADDRESS, OWNER CITY, OWNER STATE OWNER ZIP, sign owner and LAND OWNER NAME, LAND OWNER ADDRESS, LAND OWNER CITY, LAND OWNER STATE  LAND OWNER ZIP, land owner for permit number PERMIT NUMBER located along ROUTE at log mile  0.0 on the SIDE OF RD side of the road in COUNTY County has been withdrawn under 7 CSR 10.6.080(4) because either the sign was removed, or the basis of unlawfulness has been corrected or ceased to exist.

January 01, 1999

Our mission is to provide a world‑class transportation experience that delights our customers and promotes a prosperous Missouri.

Additional forms and information available at http://www.modot.org/business/Outdoor_Advertising
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